
From: Reynolds, Mark (Legal) [mailto:Mark.Reynolds3@qwest.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 1:39 PM 
To: Vasconi, Mark (UTC); Spinks, Tom (ATG) 
Cc: Hartzog, Don 
Subject: FW: Valley Mall Blvd Project Status 
 
Mark and Tom, 
  
Attached is our status report on the Yakima Project as request by the Escrow Parties.  
Call me if you have any questions. 
 

 
From: Hartzog, Don  
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 12:37 PM 
To: Reynolds, Mark (Legal) 
Subject: Valley Mall Blvd Project Status 

Mark, 
  
Attached are some documents related to the current status of the Yakima Valley Mall Blvd project.  As 
you know, this project will construct a new roadway on the east side of the Yakima airport.  In conjunction 
with this project Qwest is installing a portion of the CERB funded fiber ring around the airport. 
  
The YVB progress report.pdf is an internal tracking tool which details out all of the work activities for this 
project.  At this time, Qwest is in the placement phase of the project which is being done by a contracted 
resource.  Unfortunately, with the contract work such as this, it often takes several weeks for the 
contractor to submit and Qwest to process the individual work items and for them to show up on the job 
progress report.  Due to this issue, the progress report may look as though nothing has happened, but 
that is not the case.  At this time I estimate that Qwest is approximately 25% complete and the placing 
portion of this project. 
  
The Valley Mall Blvd.ppt is a collection of photos we took just this morning which shows the City of 
Union Gap's progress on this project. 
  
Below is a copy of an internal online report which shows current actual spending related to this project.  It 
might be a little confusing because this project is being charged against two different budgets, but it a 
nutshell, the project is estimated at $221,359 overall and to date we have spent $61,207.  The line item 
labeled CPGM under the Curr Mapping column is the portion of the project which we estimate will be 
booked against the CERB project. 
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Hope this helps demonstrate the current status of this project.  Please let me know if anything needs to 
be clarrified or if other information would be helpful. 
  
Don 
  
_______________________________________ 
 
Don Hartzog  
 District Engineering Mgr. - Network Svcs. 
 Qwest Corporation 
904 N. Columbus St., 1ST  
Spokane, WA 99202 
Office: 509.455.2752  
Fax: 509.455.2324 
Website: http://cpcnews.uswc.uswest.com/Authors/EaWaEng/ 
E-mail:    Don.Hartzog@qwest.com  
Text:   5097010389@qwestmp.com 
in "The Spirit of Service"" 
< MARQUEE> < MARQUEE>  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 
This communication is the property of Qwest and may contain confidential or privileged 
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply 
e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments. 
 


